From: Vineet Gupta <vineet.gupta@sun.com=>

Sent: Fri Aug 05 2005 06:44:00 PDT

To: Leo Cizek <leo.cizek@sun.com>

cc: Li{lo Persi <lino.persi@sun.com™;David ].{ivas <jesus.da‘viclrivas@.sun,comakick Hyde
<richard hyde@sun.com>;Kenneth K. Lui <kennethk.lni@sun.com>

Subject: Re: [Fwd: Re: Java (JTWI) licensing issues]

Attachments: .

Importance: Normal
Prierity: Normal
Semsitivity:  None

Looking forward to talking to Andy and Tim regarding Java ME licensing.
I am in the middle of negotiating a larger Google deal with Jonathan
Schwartz as you are aware -- this will help keeping broadening the
relationship. Also having Tim there is good - as it will provide the

sanity part to Andy's tempermental behaviours - and Tim will help
strengthen the compatibility requirements.

-Vineet
Leo Cizek wrote:

> Hi Vineet,

> -

> Re the email below, I was told some time ago by Andy Rubin, Android
> Research's

> CEOQ and founder, that Android Research was in the process of being

> acquired by

> "a Silicon-Valley-based company", but only with the email below did I
> learn that

> Google was the the acquiring company.

b=

> Vineet, you have known Andy Rubin for a long time, so I forwarded the
> email below

> to you, but I some time ago asked David Rivas to visit Andy at

> Android, so I have _

> copicd David here, as well.

>

> Isn't Silicon Valley an interesting place, if one spends more than a

> few years here! If

> my memory serves me correctly, Vineet, I invited Tim Lindholm to meet
> with '

> Andy Rubin at Android even before I invited you, Vineet; this was when
> Andy's vision

> for Android was (as it was when I brought you (Vineet) in ’ UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
> to meet Andy), focussed on middleware for digital still cameras. NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNTA
> David, as you know, _ | | TRIAL EXHIBIT 2001
> Andy's more recent idea for Android was to fry to beat both CASE NO. 10.03561 WHA
> Microsoft and Symbian DATE ENTERED
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> in the hi-end cell phone space. This the Android folks had previously
>revealed to Sun -~ '

> in a meeting I had scheduled some time ago, that included both Sue
> Abellera and

> Kenneth Lui.

>

> Vineet and David Rivas, I have decided to not copy Alan Brenner at
> this time, due to

> the potential for a "too much info" problem.

> _

* > Regards,

> e Original Message ------—
> Subject: Re: Java (JTWI) licensing issues
> Date: Thu, 04 Aug 2005 17:39:22 -0700
> From: Andy Rubin <arubin@google.com>
> To: Leo.Cizek@Sun. COM
> CC: Andy Rubin <arubin@android.com>, Rick Hyde <Richard. Hyde@Sun.COM>
> References: <42F1396F.3060803@Sun. COM>
- .
>
>
>Hi Leo,
>
>Thanks for connecting as discussed.
>
- >T'd like your help getting a meeting between the Google team (myself,
>Tim Lindholm) and Vineet Gupta.
p .
>We can talk about our project, our strategy, and how it might be
>mutually beneficial to work together (again).
>
>Thanks,
>
> - andy
S -

VVVY

>0On Aug 3, 2005, at 2:38 PM, Leo Cizek wrote:
>

>> Hi Andy,

>>

>> 1 believe you said that you had an internal meeting scheduled for 7/26

>> in which you would be discussing how to proceed with licensing JTWI
>> from )
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>> Sun. When convenient, could you pls give me a call fo discuss?
>>
>> Thanls,
>>
>>leo

S>>
>> o
>> Leo Cizek
>> Account Manager
>> QEM Software Sales
>> Sun Microsystems
>> Cell: (415) 806-9009
>>
>>
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Vineet Gupta

WorldWide Director

Chief Strategy/Technology officer

OEM Software Systems Engincering
SUN Microsystems -

Vineet.Gupta@Sun.Com

(408)404-8950
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